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MEMORANDUM

TO: Dr. Vicki Balentine, Superintendent

FROM: Marcia Volpe ;hV'
DATE: March 17, 2011

SUBJECT: 2011 Graduation Fireworks Display

Oro Valley Police Officer Horetski has been in contact with Oro Valley Police Chief Sharp.
Officer Horetski will coordinate the efforts of CDO, Golder Ranch Fire and the fireworks
company.

I am recommending that the CDO High School graduating class of 2011 be given approval
from Amphitheater School District for their proposed fireworks display on May 23, 2011. r
recommend this, however, with the contingencies that all approval requirements are
obtained, legally sound, and all safety regulations are strictly met.

Thank you for your consideration.

CC: Patrick Nelson
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